



COMMUNITY BOARD 11
1741 COLDEN AVENUE
BRONX, NY 10462
(718) 892-6262
www.nyc.gov/bxcb11

Borough President Vanessa L. Gibson
Chairman Albert D'Angelo
District Manager Jeremy H. Warneke

COMMITTEES

Leadership
Community Development & Budget Priorities
Economic Development
Education, Culture & Youth Services
Ethics & Disciplinary
Health & Social Services
Housing
Land Use
Parks & Recreation
Public Safety
Sanitation & Environmental Protection
Transportation

Public Safety Committee
February 15, 2022
Webex Meetings
[Facebook Live](#)

MINUTES

PRESENT: Veronica Castro (Chair) and Phyllis Nastasio (Co-chair)

EXCUSED: Maleny Lahoz

ABSENT: Tasneem Aljayyousi, Yahay Obeid, Eliezer Rodriguez and Tafadar Sourov

STAFF: Jeremy Warneke (District Manager)

GUESTS: Crime Prevention Officer Mederos (49th NYPD Precinct) and Roxanne Delgado, Diana Finch and Robert Press (members of the public)

Meeting called to order at 7:05 p.m.

1. 49th NYPD Precinct Briefing

Officer Mederos gave the following report:

- Crime for the past 28 days is up
- Primary causes are:
 - Felony assaults are up 100%, from 17 incidents to 34
 - Grand Larceny Auto up 85%, from 14 to 26
- Year to date crime is up 44%, from 150 to 216
- Compared to when Comp Stat began 29 years ago, felony assault up 175%, grand larceny up 30%
- Shootings year to date: 6 compared to 1 last year
- Domestic violence and grand larceny auto are trending
- Key fobs do not secure vehicles
- 1 incident reported today: female dropped off at Jacobi Medical Center pronounced deceased

2. Gallery Session (Public Input)

R. Press asked about the three proposed homeless shelters for CB11.

To request any special accommodations, please call us at (718) 892-6262 at least 72 hours prior to the meeting or event.



- D. Finch asked for clarification of the anti-crime unit.
- R. Delgado asked for clarification on the roles of NCOs, Community Affairs and greeters.
- O. Mederos addressed the questions from the public.
- R. Delgado posed a question regarding the January meeting agenda.
- J. Warneke and V. Castro addressed the issue.
- R. Delgado asked if School Safety Officers can be present at next meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 7:33 p.m.

Minutes by P. Nastasio; edited and formatted by J. Warneke.